Donna Johnson

From: Kara Daniels

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 2:06 PM =~

To: Donna Johnson

Subject: RE: Building permit for inspection - Haggerty - 15 Nettie Weaver Rd
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Waiting on Response

They will be in'2025. He was in the program when the deed was in his name but was taken out of the program earlier in
2024. Now that property is in both names and she has shown me all income requirements that in 2025 they qualified.
Kara Daniels

Tax Present Use Value Appraiser
Harnett County Tax Department

~— _Harne

AROLINA

(910) 893-7520 (general) | puv@harnett.org | (910) 814-3051 (direct) | kdaniels@harnett.org

305 W Cornelius Harnett Boulevard, Suite 101 (physical & mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett org/tax

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice:

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 12:27PM ©

To: Kara Daniels <kdaniels@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: Building permit for inspection - Haggerty - 15 Nettie Weaver Rd

So they are only tax deferred starting in 20257

Sincerely,

Donna Johnson
Project Coordinator / Customer Service Rep.
Development Services

- Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6431 | djohnson@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/
Privacy & Confidentiality Notice




Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Kara Daniels <kdaniels@harnett.org>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:26 AM 4

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Subject: RE: Building permit for inspection - Haggerty - 15 Nettie Weaver Rd

Yes ma’am for 2025 they do qualify and | have already looked over and received all their paperwork. | cannot do
anything for 2024 since tax bills have already been issued.

Kara Daniels
Tax Present Use Value Appraiser
Harnett County Tax Department

ST i

ARV

(910) 893-7520 (general) | puv@harnett.org | (910) 814-3051 (direct) | kdaniels@harnett.org

305 W Cornelius Harnett Boulevard, Suite 101 (physical & mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/tax

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice:

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Donna Johnson <djchnson@harnett.org>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:23 AM P

To: Kara Daniels <kdaniels@harnett.org>

Subject: FW: Building permit for inspection - Haggerty - 15 Nettie Weaver Rd

Is the property at 15 Nettie Weaver considered tax deferred now?

Sincerely,

Donna Johnson
Project Coordinator / Customer Service Rep.
Development Services

- Harnett

7“5'} HCOUNTY

(910) 814-6431 | djohnson@harnett.org
420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://www.harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




From: Alison Haggerty <thepurplemartinfarm2023@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:10 AM ¢

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>

Subject: Building permit for inspection - Haggerty - 15 Nettie Weaver Rd

Hi Donna, good morning!
We have been re-enrolled into the tax program that should now identify us as a farm.

Hopefully you are able to see it on your end. If not, Kara Daniels mentioned you could call her if you have any
questions.

What else do you need from me to proceed with the permit under agricultural so we can get the building
inspected?

Looking forward to your reply.

Thanks
Alison



